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At the thirtv-elghth annual meeting Is finished In beautiful etvle. and the 

„ of Knox Church, under the chairman- choir room and pastor's vestry are mo- 
In the Capital of the Prairie Province ehlp of Mr. Wm. Whvte. the pavment dels of convenience and comfort out-

Preabyterlanlsm continues to flourish, of balance on $25,900 mortgage was aide the handsome appearance of the
Not only does growth mark the ex- announced and this was followed by the edifice lends dignity and charm to the 
perience of the older congregations, but burning of the legal document. The village In which « Is situated,
new ones are being constantly added. session renort Indicated that 42 had The Reiv. Dr. W D. Reid, pastor of
The story told In the annual reports been removed from the roll by letter. Taylor Church, Montreal, 
la most encouraging and will help to 17 by pruning, six by death, while 107 preacher at the re-openlng
stimulate to even better work and had been added. 35 by confession and and delivered two forceiful
more systematic offer In the future. 72 by certificates, making the present quent sermons, which

The financial Maternent of the Elm- membership Sat Twenty-three Infant, predated by the large
wood congregation «Iiowed a balance “mi one adult had been baptised. that filled the church to
In bank otf $19.69. The beautiful Sunday school annex by the Rev.

The Franklin Congregation at Its t3 Augustine church was r^ent*y of Georgetown. The choir was assist-
annual meeting extended a call to Rev. fnmed with special services conducted e(j „y Ml„„ Bennest.
Mr. McVlcar, of Brandon, late of Finch, *'v Rev; Dr- Ci PI, Church choir, and by Mr. Walter A.
Ontario The pulpit has been vacant Senphei, s. Rev. Dr. Du.al offered shanks, leader of the choir of the
since the'resignation of Dr. Wood- •" opening prayer, and the snog por- Huntingdon Church,
side 1 ons of thc "ervlce accompanied ghanke, leaders of the choir, sre to he

by the orchestra. The sacrament of congratulated on the excellence of the
baptism was administered to a baby mu9jc rendered, through their efforts
girl by Rev. Dr. Wilson, assisted hy largely, the praise services of the dav
Rev. Prof. Ralrd. D.D. This annex having been rendered memorable ones.
Is described by the local press as arch­
itecturally, in ecclesiastical style and Brief HistoriosI Sketch.
In Its conformation to utility as per­
haps the finest 9 inday school build­
ing In Canada and has cost $33,000 for 
its erection.
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The total receipts amounted to $23.- 
Tn this connection Rev. Dr. 

Du Val made grateful acknowledg­
ment to the congregation for their 
gift of $1.000 towards his trio to 
Asia Minor, wl lch added to the above 
would make th > total $24,624.56.

624.56.

The blstorv of the Rlverfleld and 
ITowIck Preehvterlan churches are In­
teresting. The Howlek church was first 
onened as a 
the pastor o

The birth of the Rlverfleld church 
dates hark to 1845. when services were 
first held In the school house bv s», 
lar missionaries from Massnchusett- 
The little group of worshlnners wei e 
first organized Into c congregation bv 
the Rev. James T cites In connection 
with the Presbyterian Church of Can­
ada In 1848. At that time 
building was erected on a 
ground glvein bv the late James Hous­
ton. Here the congrégation met for 

$68. $34 of which will he given to for- worship unitll 1870. when thev moved 
elgn missions and $34 to home missions; jnto t|,.e prient stone church, 
and ‘he Sabbath «chon! a balance on „ IgB0 Rev. .Tame,
hand of *2.58. Total number of mem- to Scotland, and the
berg on the roll on Dec. 81, 1909, 768, Wiliam Tnoun was the next mto-
number of familles 214: number of «filer he left. The
«Ingle persona, 255; baptisms, 20. Rev. John Milne next took over tb-

pastorate for five years, after which a 
call was given to the Rev. A1exand»r 
Young, of Ft. Thomas. Ont.
Inducted to sunnly Rlverfleld 
Ormstown. hut after one year he found 
the distance, too far to supply both 
stations on the same day. and the 
presbytery relieved him from Orms- 
town. A mvachlng station was opened 
by him In Howlek In the vear 18») 
under the name of English River and 
Howlek congregational. The Rev. A. 
Young, receiving a call from Calvin 
Church. Montreal, left on January 1.

St. John's (Rev. J. P. Phillips Jones 
pastor), reports a membership of 260.
The total receipts for the year were 
$S 227, and thera remained a balance 
on hand of $361. The mortgage debt ex 
amounts to $2.1*0, and the property ha 
Is valued"\t $10.000. The build! 
enlarged In 1908.

mission, looked after bv 
f the Rlverfleld oongrega-St. Stephens (Dr. C. W. Gordon, pas- 

ir), reports receipts of $8,515.31, and 
rpendltnrvs of $7.691.05, leaving a 
lance of $552.26. This was for church

maintenance. The balance on account 
for other organizations was $1,450.13, 
while the total receipts for all pur­
poses was $14.227.60. The missionary 
association reported a balance of $3,- 
441 40. the brotherhood a balance of 
$25.25: the benevolent fund a balance 
of $21.45; the basement fund a balance 
of $66.43; the W. F. M. S. a balance of 
$423.65; the mission hand n total of

Norwood Church (Rdv. Alex. McTag- 
gart) reported receipts of $2.223.16; ex- 

$•> 068.91. leaving a balance 
The following were eloet-

pendlture, 
of $164.26.
ed to the hoard of management:— 
Messrs Whelpley, A Smith. A. Elliott, 

C. C. Falconer and Dr.
piece of

H. Fowler, 
Munro.

of KlldonanAt the annual meeting 
Church, It was agreed to Increase the 
minister’s salary hy $200: and a pre­
sentation was made to James Harper, 
who for 45 years has been treasurer 
of the church. The gift, a handsome 
combination oak desk and bookcase, 
was delivered with an illuminated ad­
dress by Robert MncBeth on behalf 
of the congregation.

St. Paul's (Rev. Chas. H. Stewart, 
pastor). Increased the minister's stip­
end by $200. making it $2.000. Ten 
old managers were retained and the 
following new ones elected: G. Ross. A. 
A. Flndlav. J. Clark. J. Schofield. H. 
Sutherland. W. H. Wood, .Tns. Houston, 
and J. Easton. Auditors Fitzgerald 
and Corbett were re-electedas were 
also the trustees. C.
Rogers and J. Corbett.

The treasurer of St. John's Church. 
Hamilton, reported receipts of $4.848.1S, 
and expendltur 
amount. The 
the various organizations 
656.81.

$52.30 In excess of this 
total amount raised bv

Presbyterian Church, Paris, (Rev. R.
G MacBvth, pastor), '’’he principle of 
raising money hy free-will offering Is 
adopted In this church with most ex­
cellent results, the total Income being 

out $1,000 In excess of the year pre-
ceding. Revenues from all sources I867- . __ - _

it $7,200.00. An Increase Is shown Th» Rev. Charles M. McKerach
end a marked was the next pastor. Mr. MeKeracher
missolns. The was horn In Aberfeldy, Persnwure
completely re- Scotland. In 1827: was a graduate or 

Is now Edinburgh University, taking theology 
very handsrmc and comfortable. Four at the Free Church Colle 
new elders were added last year and and 

►ershlp Increased hy 34. All at 
Izatlons are flourishing.

Laldlaw, M. ab

Westminster Church in annual meet­
ing. decided to Increase Rev. Mr.
Christie's stlnend to $4.000. The re­
ceipts amounted to $17.833.72. and thflre 
was a balance of $86.40 on hand after 
paying $200 on the mortgage debt. The 
handsome sum of $8.755.86 was 
trlhnted hv the congregation to 
mission, educational and other schemes 
of the church. The congregation Is
looking for a site upon which to build TRAINING MODERN MECHANICS.
a new church. just as Canada Is a great melting churches were built

Ft. Giles (pastor Rev. W. A. Mac- pot for the making of men. taking In a* Riverdale was onened for services
lean) reports that 77 had been added the raw aliens. Immigrants. an-J ln* 1870i and Knox Churdh, Howlek In
to the membership during the year moulding them Into Canadian citizen/. 187t iMr MeKeiracher died In 1897
which left a roll of 490 after removals so have the big railway shops become Bnd ,8 Burvived by h1s widow.

The total reeelnts training schools for boys. The boy three sons. Grant, now In the west-
es were $13.848.70, which Just out of school, who becomes an ap- t1lc Rpv william, of Montreal; G/orge,
it In the history of the prentice ln a railway shop, is. with- ,fi thfi WP8t; and Mre. (Rev.) Wallace,

rangements are be- In a very short time, turned out an of Corunna. After the much lamented
«n— ,or the fitting celebrations Intelligent useful citizen, capable of d th of Mr. McKerachar the congrc-
of the l£th anniversary of the con- earning good wages ln any country^ gat,on ca||ed the Rev. J. W. McLeod,
gregatlon on 20th March next. By sending a postal card to the Sup- who refined as their pastor for sey -
greganon erlntendent of Motive Power, Grand w yeBrg. Mr. McLeod, who Is still

The membership of Ft. Andrew s is Trunll Railway System, you can secure, ^tve jn the West, Is one of the strong
now 709; sddltlons to the roll during free> a handsomely Illustrated book on preachers of the present day.
the year were 66. The session report ..Tra|nlng Modern Mechanics." The Rey John Kelkx*. M.A.. was
paid a hlrh tribute to tne wont r ______________ —------------- then can«d. and a man of marked
to” âTti» » Mke Shut, to thoworth RE-OPENING OF HOWICK CHURCH ^ succeed h? 
îfJK “'S2SKW?™ An occasion of unu.u.l Importance too Rev Rf T BMMntyno. En,»,k
Macmillan, the report aaya: "Hla re- and joy to thc membereWp of the Row- River mSto^aSn
moval waa . «rares of regret not only lek Preabyterlan Church waa the fur- many ”
to the congregation to which he min- mal reopening of the building last Sun* m-n*e In which tihelr ministerrn£d ZTc"p.«hly during hi. .lx day after art.naive repair, had hern Th. -nan» 1In wMch to.lr mlnla^r
years' nastorate, but to a large circle made The church. Mande to-day •« mm* PpMby,.ry Montreal, either
of frlende In the west, where he wa. °n* ?* th.® " '? d ,m,nl ln the city or country. D la a large
known both a. a faithful ^aik,e".untotoem^lnentranceA^ brick building ...... toped with all the
the church and a public spirited c interior finishing It leaves nothing modem oonvenlencea nf a cdty home,The total rnce'pu from all to Interior tolahlng. ^toave. nothing ^ yM , lallhane w„
tharT'the' expendltura ’ «re rich and beautiful, the auditorium ed.-Montreal Wltneee.
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